



CV – POUL WISBORG

poul.wisborg@umb.no

Telephone Work: +47 64 96 52 00 Mobile:+47 99 37 63 09

Citizenship Norwegian

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Academic focus Environment and development studies; land; human rights; social justice. Experience Teamwork, research in diverse contexts; project leader; university networking. Residence & travel Lived in Denmark, Norway, Scotland, South Africa and the USA. Worked in Ethiopia, Ghana, India, Malawi, Pakistan, Sierra Leone, South Africa.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2013 – Head of Department, Department of International Environment and Development Studies, Noragric, Norwegian University of Life Sciences: Dec 2010 – Nov 2012 Research Fellow, International Food Policy Research Institute and Noragric: 'Large land deals in Africa' Aug 2008–Feb 2010 Coordinator, Southern African–Nordic Centre (SANORD), Cape Town 2006 – 2012 Associate Professor, Noragric: Teaching, research, project leader 2004–2006 Project Leader/Lecturer Development Theory and Policy, Noragric 2001–2004 PhD Research Fellow, Noragric and Institute of Poverty, Land and Agrarian Studies (PLAAS), University of the Western Cape Project Leader institutional collaboration, Noragric: Ethiopia, India, Pakistan, 1995-2001 South Africa. 1992–1995 Programme Coordinator, Noragric: Management of Natural Resources and Sustainable Agriculture

EDUCATION

2006	PhD in Development Studies, Norwegian University of Life Sciences
1992	MSc in Management of Natural Resources and Sustainable Agriculture,
	Agricultural University of Norway
1990	BA in History of Ideas, Social Anthropology and Environmental Management,
	University of Oslo and University of Aberdeen
1984	Certificate in farming, Vinterlandbruksskolen, Oslo
1981	Upper secondary, modern languages, Støvring Gymnasium, Denmark

LANGUAGES

English High proficiency, oral and written Norwegian High proficiency, oral and written

ORGANISATIONS

2011 – Member, Association of African Scholars
 2010 Board Member, Noragric
 2005–2009 Board Member, Norwegian Association for Development Research
 1997–2001 Board Member, Network for University Cooperation Tibet–Norway

PUBLICATIONS

Publications and selected writings available at: http://www.mendeley.com/profiles/poul-wisborg/

1996–present Member, International Association for the Study of the Commons (IASC)

- Wisborg, Poul, Ruth Hall, Phillan Zamchiya, and Shirhami Shirinda. 2013. Farm workers and farm dwellers in Limpopo, South Africa: Struggles over tenure, livelihoods and justice. Institute of Poverty, Land and Agrarian Studies (PLAAS)/Department of International Environment and Development Studies, Noragric: Cape Town/Ås.
- Wisborg, Poul. Forthcoming 2013. Farms as camps: displaced Zimbabweans on commercial farms in Limpopo Province, South Africa. In *In the shadow of a conflict: Crisis in Zimbabwe and its effects in Mozambique, South Africa and Zambia*, eds. Bill Derman and Randi Kaarhus. Harare: Weaver Press.
- Hall, Ruth, Poul Wisborg, Shirhami Shirinda and Phillan Zamchiya. 2013. Farm workers and farm dwellers in Limpopo province, South Africa.' Journal of Agrarian Change, Vol 13, No 1 (Special issue on Southern Africa).
- Wisborg, Poul. 2011. The primacy of freedom: development as human emancipation. In The political economy of environment and development in a globalised world: exploring the frontier, eds. Darley Jose Kjosavik and Pål Vedeld. Trondheim: Tapir Academic Publishers.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2011. "Book review: 'Development Ethics': An anthology of seminal articles and chapters by Des Gasper and Asuncion Lera St. Clair (eds) 2010." Forum For Development Studies 38 (1): 125–127.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2007. Land tenure reform in a Namaqualand rural area, South Africa: Contesting Komaggas. In *Conflicts over land and water in Africa*. Eds. Derman, Bill, Rie Odgaard and Espen Sjaastad. Oxford: James Currey. 116–137
- Wisborg, Poul. 2006. 'It is our land': Human rights and land tenure reform in Namaqualand, South Africa. PhD Thesis. Ås: Norwegian University of Life Sciences.
- Benjaminsen, Tor A., Rick Rohde, Espen Sjaastad, Poul Wisborg, and Tom Lebert. 2006. Land reform, range ecology and carrying capacities in Namaqualand, South Africa. *Annals of the Association of American Geographers*, Vol. 96, no. 3: 524–540
- Wisborg, Poul, and Rick Rohde. 2005. Contested tenure reform in South Africa Experiences from Namaqualand. *Development Southern Africa* 22, no. 3 (September): 409–27.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2005. 'Certain rural areas': Constructing and re-constructing an apartheid landscape in Namaqualand, South Africa, in *Landscape, law and justice* eds. Peil, Tiina and Michael Jones. Oslo: Novus, p. 304–314

REPORTS, PAPERS AND BRIEFS

- Wisborg, Poul. 2012. *Justice and sustainability: Resistance and innovation in a transnational land deal in Ghana*. Paper, World Bank Conference on Land and Poverty, Washington DC. http://www.landandpoverty.com/agenda/pdfs/paper/wisborg_full_paper.pdf.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2011. Submission to the e-consultation on the "Voluntary Guidelines on the responsible governance of tenure of land and other natural resources (draft zero, released 18 April 2011)." Available: http://www.mendeley.com/profiles/poul-wisborg/.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2011. Transnational land deals and the citizenship of commoners. Paper presented at the 13th Biennial Conference of the International Association for the Study of the Commons (IASC). Hyderabad.

 http://www.commercialpressuresonland.org/sites/default/files/wisborg_transnational_land_deals_iasc_2011fen.pdf.
- Wisborg, Poul, and Charles Jumbe. 2010. Mulanje Mountain Biodiversity Conservation Project: Midterm Review for the Norwegian Government. Ås: Department of International Environment and Development Studies, Noragric, Norwegian University of Life Sciences.
- Wisborg, Poul. 2008. Institution building and diagnostics for investing in natural resource and land management in the face of climate change. Review of funding proposal to the Government of Norway (Malawi). Ås.
- Kaunda, Emmanuel, Poul Wisborg, Charles Masangano, Moses Siambi, and Aswin Madzonga. 2007. Lessons learned from the Shire Highlands Sustainable Livelihoods Programme for application to the Malawi Lake Basin Programme. Lilongwe: Bunda College, UMB and ICRISAT
- Wisborg, Poul. 2005. "Norwegian Missions in Development": Nine new proposals regarding Integrated Rural Development. Desk appraisal for the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation (NORAD). Ås.
- Wisborg, Poul, and Rick Rohde. 2003. Trancraa and communal land rights: Lessons from Namaqualand, Policy Brief No 5. Debating land reform and rural development, April 2003. Cape Town: Programme for Land and Agrarian Studies, University of Western Cape.
- Wisborg, P. H. S. Shylendra, K. Gebrehiwot, R. Shanker, Y. Tilahun, U. S. Nagothu, S. Tewoldeberhan, and P. Bose. 2000. Rehabilitation of CPRs Through Re-Crafting of Village Institutions: A Comparative Study from Ethiopia and India. Paper, 8th International Association for the Study of Common Property (IASCP) conference
- Wisborg, Poul, and Vegard Iversen. 1997. Potential for cooperation between Tibetan institutions and the Agricultural University of Norway: Report for the Network for University Cooperation Tibet–Norway. Ås: Agricultural University of Norway.
- Larsen, Svein, and Poul Wisborg. 1996. Joint Appraisal Mission to the Aga Khan Development Network, Northern Areas and Chitral, Pakistan, for the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation (NORAD).